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Michael Wenzel
From: Filburn, Susan M (OGS) <Susan.Filburn@ogs.ny.gov>Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 5:07 PMTo: Michael Wenzel; julie_antal@westwebsterfire.orgCc: gary@pyramidcomm.com; Greene, Donald R (OGS); Hallenbeck, Bruce A (OGS); Malone, James E (OGS)Subject: RE: West Webster Fire District, NASPO ValuePoint Public Safety Communications Equipment, Lead State Master Agreement # 06913 Pyramid Communications

Ms. Julie Antal,   My staff has been in contact with you regarding your need to act quickly to acquire in-vehicle repeaters under your FEMA grant.  As discussed with you, our office is in the process of awarding contracts for a full range of radio equipment and accessories. Those contracts are still 3-4 weeks away from being awarded.  Since there is not a NYS centralized contract available – we have no issue with your request to piggyback the NASPO ValuePoint contract in accordance with the rules and regulations your jurisdiction is obligated to follow.   If you are not already aware of it, the NYS OSC document titled “Seeking Competition in Procurement” provides good guidance when using cooperatives or piggybacking contracts:  https://www.osc.state.ny.us/localgov/pubs/lgmg/seekingcompetition.pdf.    Mike Wenzel can assist you with the NASPO ValuePoint process.    In addition, please feel free to contact Mr. Joe Better - Better, Joseph W (OGS) Joseph.Better@ogs.ny.gov (518-474-7101) for information and questions you may have regarding the pending contracts.  Joe is one of the designated contacts for this area.  If you have any questions at all regarding NYS centralized contracts, please feel free to reach out to Jim Malone, our head of Customer Services and we can assist as needed.  He is CC’d on this note.    Thank you!  Regards, Sue    
From: Michael Wenzel [mailto:MWenzel@NASPOValuePoint.org]  Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:39 PM To: julie_antal@westwebsterfire.org Cc: gary@pyramidcomm.com; Filburn, Susan M (OGS) <Susan.Filburn@ogs.ny.gov>; Greene, Donald R (OGS) <Donald.Greene@ogs.ny.gov>; Hallenbeck, Bruce A (OGS) <Bruce.Hallenbeck@ogs.ny.gov> Subject: West Webster Fire District, NASPO ValuePoint Public Safety Communications Equipment, Lead State Master Agreement # 06913 Pyramid Communications  

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 
unexpected emails. 
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Your inquiry has been directed to me.  Thank you for your interest in NASPO ValuePoint formerly WSCA-NASPO.  We are happy to hear that the West Webster Fire District is interested in executing a NASPO ValuePoint agreement with Pyramid Communications.  Please let us offer you some background information.  NASPO (National Association of State Procurement Officials) is a non-profit professional, educational association of state Chief Procurement Officers (CPOs) dedicated to elevating the performance of state public procurement through education, research, collaboration, and cooperation among the states. Chief Procurement Officials in all 50 states, the District of Columbia, and U.S. territories are members of NASPO.    Since CPOs are members they have the ability to use or allow use of NASPO ValuePoint cooperative contracts.  NASPO ValuePoint has a Management Board consisting of a volunteer group of 21 state CPOs representing all regions of the country.  Solicitations are processed and awarded by a lead state under direction of its Chief Procurement Officer in accordance with its state procurement statutes.  Procedurally volunteer state procurement officers engage as sourcing team members to build solicitations, evaluate proposals, and recommend awards.  In order for political sub-divisions such as the West Webster Fire District to have access to a NASPO ValuePoint cooperative contracts the State’s chief procurement official (CPO) must have no objection.  The New York State Chief Procurement Officer is Sue Filburn and I am including Sue and her procurement team in this email.  Once we ensure that the State of New York has no objection then Gary Hoff from Pyramid Communications will assist you with the completion of the participating addendum.   A copy of any executed participating addendum should be emailed to pa@naspovaluepoint.org so we can post to our website.  Thank you   Best wishes Mike 
Michael Wenzel, CPPO Education and Outreach  
Coordinator  

 

mwenzel@naspovaluepoint.org 
207 -313-8244 
www.naspovaluepoint.org  

   
From: Julie Antal [mailto:julie_antal@westwebsterfire.org]  Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 7:55 AM To: Tim Hay <THay@NASPOValuePoint.org> Subject: Application questions  Good Morning Tim,  It was good to talk to you yesterday. Thank you the information on how to utilize NASPO contracts. I’ve attached a partially filled out application in hopes that you can walk me through the modifications I need to make in order to submit it for approval.   Thank you.  Julie Antal  District Secretary  West Webster Fire District 1051 Gravel Road Webster, NY 14580 Office: 585.671.3211 Fax: 585.671.4685  Please note that our email addresses have recently changed. Please update your records accordingly.                                   
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